

VeriFone Inc

Date: April 25, 2025

Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engineering and Technology Laboratory Division
7435 Oakland Mills Rd.
Columbia, MD 21046

SUBJECT: Class II Permissive Change for **FCC ID: B32M4250A**

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class II Permissive Change for FCC ID: **B32M4250A**, **approval date: 12/04/2024.**

The change filed under this application is:

- ◆ Add model name: M450 Plus-A.
- ◆ Add logo LEDs in the RFID Ant. Board(RFID Antenna, PCB, Layout no change)
- ◆ Change Main Board component& Camera external location & 5M Camera.

Except for the changes mentioned above, no other modification is performed. More details please refer to Product Equality Declaration.

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Signed by:

61550B54003E46F...

Kenji Chao / Sr. Director, Hardware Engineering
VeriFone, Inc.
Tel.: 886-2-3789-7334
Fax: 886-2-2655-3168
e-mail: kenji_C1@VERIFONE.com